
From: "Dana Kazel" <KazelD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>
To: "Darren Jablonsky" <JablonskyD@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Date: 9/16/2025 6:26:06 PM
Subject: RE: Doc

Attachments: Dana Kazel-NDA.pdf

Is this all you need? Let me know if there’s anything else you need me to do.

The Board Workshop is still going on. Not sure how much longer. But I can call you once I’m on the 
road back.

 

Dana Kazel

Communications Manager

218-725-5049 (office)

218-591-2219 (cell)

 

 

From: Darren Jablonsky 
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2025 8:43 AM
To: Dana Kazel 
Subject: Doc

 

Dana,

 

Call me when you get this. I can explain.

 

Darren

 



 

Darren Jablonsky , Director 

Economic and Community Development
 

Office : 218-725-5011  Toll Free : 1-800-450-9777, Ext. 5011  Fax : 218-725-5029

St. Louis County Government Services Center, 320 W 2nd St, Ste 301, Duluth, MN 55802

jablonskyd@stlouiscountymn.gov 
www.stlouiscountymn.gov
 

 

 



AGREEMENT CONCERNING MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement concerning Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement (this “Agreement”) is 
entered into by and between St. Louis County (the “County”) and Dana Kazel (the “Employee, 
Officer, or Director”), an employee, officer, or director of the County, as of the latest date shown 
on the signature pages below. 

WHEREAS, Mortenson Development, Inc., and the County have entered into a Mutual 
Non-Disclosure Agreement (the “MNDA”). 

WHEREAS, section 5 of the MNDA provides, in part, that Confidential Information (as 
defined in the MNDA) cannot be disseminated to an employee, officer, or director of the County 
unless the employee, officer, or director signs an agreement containing confidentiality provisions 
substantially similar to those set forth in the MNDA. 

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to fulfill this requirement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. The County has provided to the Employee, Officer, or Director a copy of the 
MNDA. 

2. The Employee, Officer, or Director has read, understands, and agrees to be bound 
by and comply with the MNDA. 

Dana Kazel 

 

       
Dana Kazel 

 

Dated:        

 

ST. LOUIS COUNTY 

       
Darren Jablonsky 
Economic and Community Development 
Director 

 

Dated:        

9/16/25
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